
 
Loyalsock Township School District 

 
Meeting of School Directors 

 
January 14, 2026 

 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – President 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
 01/08/2026 – 6-9 pm; District Service Center; Board Conference Room; Personnel, Legal Matters 
  
4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

 

MEMBER    MEMBER 
 
     Larry Allison, Jr.         Ben Marzo 
     David Bjorkman, President        David Steele 
     Lynn Frey             Michael J. Zicolello, Vice President 
     Benjamin Hepburn         *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
       JacLynne Lindsay, Treasurer        *Brooke Beiter, Ph.D., Superintendent 
       Rob Lytle       *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 
                  *(Non-Voting Member)  
OTHERS 

 
   Stephen Hafele, High School Principal 
   Richard Cummings, Secondary Principal 
   Rachelle Ackerman, Ed.D., Middle School Principal 
   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   Megan Renninger, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
   Teri Key, Ed.D., Supervisor of Curriculum & Instruction 
 
5. 

A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments  
 

 

 



 
Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 14, 2026 
 

B. School Board Recognition 
 
C. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items  
 

 
6. Minutes 

 
A. Approval of Minutes  
 

It is recommended (Board Secretary) the Board approve the Minutes of the following 
meetings: 
 December 3, 2025 – Reorganization 
 December 3, 2025 – School Board 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

7. Finance 
 

A. Approval of Bills – September 2025 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve expenditures from 
September 1, 2025 through September 30, 2025, in the amount of $2,395,312.04.   
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 

 

B. Treasurer’s Report – September 2025 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s 
Report for the month of September 2025. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

  



 
Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 14, 2026 
 

C. Student Activities Fund Quarterly Report  
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached Student 
Activities Fund Quarterly Report for the period ended September 2025. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
D. Approval of Bills – October  2025 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve expenditures from 
October 1, 2025 through October 31, 2025, in the amount of $1,753,165.56.   
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 

E. Treasurer’s Report – October 2025 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s 
Report for the month of October 2025. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
F. Approval of Bills – November  2025 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve expenditures from 
November 1, 2025 through November 30, 2025, in the amount of $1,022,785.52.  
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
  



 
Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 14, 2026 
 

G. Treasurer’s Report – November 2025 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s 
Report for the month of November 2025. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 

8. Personnel  
 
 A. LTESPA Personnel 
 

It is recommended (Superintendent/Business Manager) the Board approve the 
following individuals: 

 Terrence Samuel – Full-time paraprofessional effective December 18, 2025. 
Mr. Samuel will receive an hourly rate of $15.60.  

 Justin Cowles – Full-time custodial employee effective January 5, 2026. Mr. 
Cowles will receive an hourly rate of $16.10. 

 Alexis Miller – Full-time paraprofessional effective January 15, 2026. Ms. 
Miller will receive an hourly rate of $15.85.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 

 B. Act 93 – Administrative Support Personnel (Salary Adjustments) 
 
It is recommended (Superintendent) the Board approve a salary of $50,000.00 for 
Janette Lacomba, Technology Specialist, effective January 15, 2026, due to increased 
responsibilities.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
  

  



 
Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 14, 2026 
 
   

C. Addendum to Agreement with Act 93 Support Personnel  

It is recommended (Superintendent) the Board approve the attached Addendum #1 to the 
Agreement between Loyalsock Township School District and Loyalsock Township Act 93 
Support Personnel.  The purpose of the addendum is to add the position of Director of 
Public Relations to the Act 93 Support Personnel Agreement. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

 
 D. School Bus Driver 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board appoint Brittni Heiligman as a 
school bus driver pending documentation.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

   
 E. Event Staff 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board appoint Raymond Paulhamus as 
event staff effective January 15, 2026. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 
 

  
  



 
Page 6 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 14, 2026 
 
 F. School Van Driver 
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board appoint Raymond Paulhamus as a 
school van driver effective January 15, 2026.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

  
 
 G. Assistant Band Director 
 

It is recommended (High School Administration) the Board appoint Brittany 
Naculich as an Assistant Band Director for the 2025-2026 school year. Ms. Naculich 
will receive a prorated stipend. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

 
H. Termination of Employee  
 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board terminate (discharge without recourse) 
John Ziminski as a full-time custodial employee effective December 15, 2025. Mr. Ziminski 
was a probationary employee. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 

 I. Retirements/Resignations 
 

The Board acknowledges notice of the following resignation/retirement: 
 James Newcomer; Substitute Cleaning Attendant; Resignation effective December 

11, 2025 
 Cheryl Creveling; Paraprofessional; Resignation effective January 23, 2026 

 
 
 
  



 
Page 7 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 14, 2026 
 
9. Board Representatives 
 
   A. 2026 Board Representatives  

 
It is recommended the Board approve the Board representatives listed below.   
 

 2026 Members 
Recreation Board (1)  
Tax Review Board (2)  
Wellness Committee (1)  
Act 48 Committee (1)  
LycoCTC (1 +alt) Mrs. Frey 
The Lancer Foundation (1)  
Community-Wide Safety (2)  
PSBA Liaison (1)   
BLaST IU 17 Mr. Zicolello (July 1, 2026 – June 30, 2029) 

 
 
 

10. Information/Discussion Items  
 

A. Board Comments/Reports 
 

B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 
 
 
 
 

11.   Public Comments & Responses to Public Comments at Previous Meeting 
 
 

12.   Upcoming Board Meeting – February 4, 2026  
   
 
13. Adjournment  
 

Motion:    
 Second:    



Loyalsock Township School District
Reorganization Meeting of School Directors

December 3, 2025 
7:01 p.m. 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 

MINUTES
1. Call to Order – Lynn Frey

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Certificates of Election & Oaths of Office 
Larry Allison, Jr. 
Benjamin Hepburn
Rob Lytle
Ben Marzo
David Steele 

4. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
6-7 pm – Personnel; Legal  

5. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

MEMBER MEMBER

   x   Larry Allison, Jr.    x   Ben Marzo
   x  David Bjorkman    x    David Steele 
   x  Lynn Frey    x  Michael J. Zicolello
   x  Benjamin Hepburn      x   *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor
   x   JacLynne Lindsay, Treasurer     x *Brooke Beiter, Ph.D., Superintendent 
   x    Rob Lytle    x *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 
                  *(Non-Voting Member)
OTHERS

  x    Stephen Hafele, High School Principal 
  x   Richard Cummings, Secondary Principal 
  x   Rachelle Ackerman, Ed.D., Middle School Principal 
  x   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal
  x   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal
  x   Megan Renninger, Elementary Assistant Principal  
  x   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
 ab   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
  x   Teri Key, Ed.D., Supervisor of Curriculum & Instruction 



Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Reorganization Minutes 
December 3, 2025 

6.  Public Comments Relative to Reorganization 
Melvin Wentzel – See attached. 

7.  Reorganization 

A. Election of Temporary President 

Nomination of  Mr. Zicolello by Mrs. Lindsay. Seconded by Mr. Allison.

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

B. Seating of Temporary President 

C. Presentation of List of Members to the Board 

• Larry Allison, Jr.
• David Bjorkman 
• Lynn Frey 
• Benjamin Hepburn 
• JacLynne Lindsay 
• Rob Lytle 
• Ben Marzo 
• David Steele 
• Michael J. Zicolello 

D. Election of President 

Nomination of Mr. Bjorkman by Mr. Allison. Seconded by Mrs. Frey.  

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  Lindsay 
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

E. Resignation of Temporary President 



Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Reorganization Minutes 
December 3, 2025 

F. Election of Vice President 

Nomination of Mr. Zicolello by Mr. Allison. Seconded by Mrs. Frey.  

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  Lindsay 
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

8. Meeting Schedule 

A. Approval of Meeting Schedule – School Board of Directors

It is recommended the Board approve the attached meeting schedule for the Board of School 
Directors for January 2026 – December 2026.   

 Motion: Mrs. Frey   Second: Mr. Lytle 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

9. Board Representatives 

   A. 2026 Board Representatives  

Board representatives will be appointed in January. School Board Directors are encouraged 
to express interest in serving as representatives. Board representatives (2025) are listed 
below for informational purposes.

 2025 Members 
Recreation Board (1) Mr. Leidhecker
Tax Review Board (2) Mr. Zicolello; Mrs. Lindsay
Wellness Committee (1) Mr. Pfleegor
Act 48 Committee (1) Mr. Wentzel 
LycoCTC (1 +alt) Mrs. Frey; Mr. Gee (alt.) 
The Lancer Foundation (1) Vacant 
Community-Wide Safety (2) Mr. Bjorkman; Mr. Leidhecker
PSBA Liaison (1)  Mrs. Lindsay
BLaST IU 17 Mr. Zicolello (previously Board approved for a term.)

10. Adjournment @ 7:12 p.m. 

Motion:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Second:  Mrs. Frey 

              
            M. Daniel Egly 



Loyalsock Township School District
Meeting of School Directors 

December 3, 2025 

7:13 p.m. 
Loyalsock Township School District 

Secondary Campus 
Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 

2101 Loyalsock Drive 
Williamsport, PA 17701

MINUTES 
1. Call to Order – President 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – recited at Reorganization Meeting

3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 

4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

MEMBER MEMBER

   x   Larry Allison, Jr.    x   Ben Marzo
   x  David Bjorkman, President    x    David Steele 
   x  Lynn Frey    x  Michael J. Zicolello, Vice President   
   x  Benjamin Hepburn      x   *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor
   x   JacLynne Lindsay, Treasurer     x *Brooke Beiter, Ph.D., Superintendent 
   x    Rob Lytle    x *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 
                  *(Non-Voting Member)
OTHERS

  x    Stephen Hafele, High School Principal 
  x   Richard Cummings, Secondary Principal 
  x   Rachelle Ackerman, Ed.D., Middle School Principal 
  x   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal
  x   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal
  x   Megan Renninger, Elementary Assistant Principal  
  x   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
 ab   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
  x   Teri Key, Ed.D., Supervisor of Curriculum & Instruction 

5.
A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments 



Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
December 3, 2025 

B. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items – None  

6. Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes  

It is recommended (Board Secretary) the Board approve the Minutes of the following 
meeting:

November 5, 2025 – School Board 

 Motion: Mrs. Lindsay  Second: Mr. Zicolello 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

7. Finance 

A. Approval of Bills – August 2025 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve expenditures from August 
1, 2025 through August 31, 2025, in the amount of $1,818,356.76.

Motion: Mrs. Lindsay  Second: Mrs. Frey 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

B. Treasurer’s Report – August 2025 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s 
Report for the month of August 2025. 

Motion: Mrs. Lindsay  Second: Mr. Zicolello 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 



Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
December 3, 2025 

C. Act 1 - Resolution 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board adopt the attached Resolution electing not 
to increase its tax rate above the index for the 2026-2027 school year.

 Motion: Mr. Marzo   Second: Mr. Hepburn 
ROLL CALL 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

8. Personnel  

 A. LTEA Personnel 

It is recommended (Superintendent/Secondary Building Administration) the Board 
appoint the following individual: 

Robert Cashman as a Professional Employee assigned as a social studies 
teacher. Mr. Cashman will receive a prorated salary based on Step 16-M 
of the Teacher Salary Schedule. Mr. Cashman’s effective date will be 
determined by release of his current employer and receipt of pending 
documentation.

 Motion: Mrs. Lindsay  Second: Mr. Zicolello 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

 B. LTESPA Personnel 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the following transfer: 
Rosetta Carpenter – Transfer from part-time to full-time custodial employee 
effective November 17, 2025. 

 Motion: Mrs. Frey   Second: Mr. Zicolello 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 



Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
December 3, 2025 

 C. Act 93 – Administrative Support Personnel 

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the following individual: 
Amber Whited; Staff Accountant; effective December 2, 2025. Ms. 
Whited will receive a prorated salary of $62,000.00 for the 2025-2026 
school year. 

 Motion: Mr. Hepburn  Second: Mrs. Lindsay 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

 D. Food Service Personnel  

It is recommended (Business Manager) the Board approve the following transfer: 
Felica Auman – Transfer from substitute to part-time food service employee 
effective December 2, 2025. Ms. Auman will receive an hourly rate of $15.50. 

 Motion: Mr. Hepburn  Second: Mrs. Lindsay 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

 E.        Salary Adjustment – Strength & Conditioning Coach 

It is recommended (Superintendent) the Board approve a prorated salary of 
$31,000.00 for Kenneth Hampe, Strength & Conditioning Coach, effective 
December 15, 2025. 

 Motion: Mr. Steele   Second: Mrs. Lindsay 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 



Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
December 3, 2025 

F. Winter Athletic Personnel – Revised 

It is recommended (Athletic Director) the Board approve the attached list of winter athletic 
personnel (pending documentation) for the 2025-2026 sports season. 

 Motion: Mrs. Lindsay  Second: Mrs. Frey 
Yes: Allison, Bjorkman, Frey, Hepburn, Lindsay, Lytle, Marzo, Steele, Zicolello   
No:  None  
Absent: None   
Result: Motion Carried 

9. Information/Discussion Items 

A. Board Comments/Reports 

B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 

10.   Public Comments & Responses to Public Comments at Previous Meeting 

11.   Upcoming Board Meeting – January 14, 2026  
   

12. Adjournment @ 7:27 p.m.  

Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay 
 Second:  Mr. Zicolello 

              
            M. Daniel Egly 



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
68

77
09

/1
2/

20
25

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

  A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S 
LL

C
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
-

SC
H

IC
K

1,
52

6.
80

00
00

06
68

78
09

/1
2/

20
25

eP
LU

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

C
U

PS
 R

AC
K 

M
O

U
N

TA
BL

E
M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
23

,4
90

.1
9

00
00

06
68

79
09

/1
2/

20
25

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

SC
IE

N
C

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 - 
R

EI
N

H
AR

T
77

2.
56

00
00

06
68

80
09

/1
2/

20
25

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IN

C
FO

LL
ET

T 
SO

FT
W

AR
E 

- V
AN

FL
EE

T
1,

69
4.

52

00
00

06
68

81
09

/1
2/

20
25

LA
N

C
AS

TE
R

-L
EB

AN
O

N
 IU

13
AN

N
U

AL
 M

IC
R

O
SO

FT
 E

ES
 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T 

PA
R

TI
C

IP
AT

IO
N

28
,8

01
.0

0

00
00

06
68

82
09

/1
2/

20
25

PA
 P

R
IN

C
IP

AL
S 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
R

EN
N

IN
G

ER
-M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
60

5.
00

00
00

06
68

83
09

/1
2/

20
25

R
AP

TO
R

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
AN

N
U

AL
 S

U
BS

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 R
AP

TO
R

 
C

O
N

N
EC

T
6,

38
7.

60

00
00

06
68

84
09

/1
2/

20
25

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

LL
C

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 - 

R
IP

PE
Y

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

- D
IC

AM
IL

LO
1,

26
1.

58

00
00

06
68

85
09

/1
2/

20
25

SP
O

R
TS

M
AN

S
BO

YS
 B

AS
KE

TB
AL

L-
JH

12
1.

90

00
00

06
68

86
09

/1
2/

20
25

SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 S

O
U

N
D

H
S 

BA
N

D
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 - 
H

O
PK

IN
S

11
4.

95

00
00

06
68

87
09

/1
2/

20
25

TE
AM

W
O

R
K 

G
R

AP
H

IC
S

SP
O

s 
PO

LO
S 

& 
L/

S 
TE

ES
41

4.
00

00
00

06
68

88
09

/1
2/

20
25

W
E 

W
IL

L 
W

R
IT

E
EL

A 
SU

BS
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
36

0.
00

00
00

06
68

89
09

/1
2/

20
25

W
IL

SO
N

 L
AN

G
U

AG
E 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 

C
O

R
P

AN
N

U
AL

 S
U

BS
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

 H
U

B
55

0.
00

00
00

06
68

90
09

/1
5/

20
25

AH
O

LD
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

TE
AC

H
ER

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
-M

 S
TE

EL
12

0.
18

00
00

06
68

91
09

/1
5/

20
25

AL
AN

 H
U

FF
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
S

20
.0

0

00
00

06
68

92
09

/1
5/

20
25

AN
N

E 
LO

G
U

E
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 L

AN
G

U
AG

E 
C

O
U

R
SE

 
PA

R
TI

AL
 F

EE
54

9.
00

00
00

06
68

93
09

/1
5/

20
25

BA
R

R
Y 

KI
N

LE
Y

BA
N

D
 T

R
IP

10
.0

0

00
00

06
68

94
09

/1
5/

20
25

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

20
24

-2
5 

FI
N

AL
 D

U
AL

 D
IA

G
N

O
SI

S
PR

O
F 

ED
 S

VC
S 

- I
U

24
9,

74
3.

74

00
00

06
68

95
09

/1
5/

20
25

C
AR

L 
PR

O
BS

T
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
S

30
.0

0

00
00

06
68

96
09

/1
5/

20
25

C
EN

TR
AL

 C
O

LU
M

BI
A 

AT
H

LE
TI

C
S

BO
B 

R
O

H
M

 D
U

AL
S 

W
R

ES
TL

IN
G

 
TO

U
R

N
AM

EN
T

30
0.

00

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
68

97
09

/1
5/

20
25

C
G

A-
H

U
SK

Y 
FU

N
D

G
IR

LS
 X

C
BO

YS
 X

C
25

0.
00

00
00

06
68

98
09

/1
5/

20
25

C
H

AR
LE

S 
BO

W
ER

FO
O

TB
AL

L 
PA

R
KI

N
G

51
.0

0

00
00

06
68

99
09

/1
5/

20
25

C
M

 R
EG

EN
T 

 L
LC

C
O

BR
A-

AU
G

U
ST

 2
02

5
24

4.
00

00
00

06
69

00
09

/1
5/

20
25

C
O

LU
M

N
 S

O
FT

W
AR

E 
PB

C
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

11
1.

98

00
00

06
69

01
09

/1
5/

20
25

D
U

AN
E 

H
EV

ER
LY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
20

.0
0

00
00

06
69

02
09

/1
5/

20
25

ED
U

LI
N

K 
IN

C
.

PA
ET

EP
-C

U
ST

O
M

 F
O

R
M

S 
M

O
D

U
LE

1,
30

0.
00

00
00

06
69

03
09

/1
5/

20
25

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
TO

W
N

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
W

O
M

EN
'S

 B
AS

KE
TB

AL
L

G
IR

LS
 B

AS
KE

TB
AL

L 
G

AM
E 

FE
E-

12
/1

3/
25

20
0.

00

00
00

06
69

04
09

/1
5/

20
25

EM
IL

Y 
C

AM
R

ER
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 C

R
ED

IT
 R

EC
O

VE
R

Y-
H

 
TR

AP
KU

S
50

.0
0

00
00

06
69

05
09

/1
5/

20
25

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
R

EN
EW

AL
 O

F 
SI

N
G

LE
 S

IT
E 

LM
91

0.
92

00
00

06
69

06
09

/1
5/

20
25

G
AV

IN
 K

O
R

O
PC

H
AK

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
FO

R
 A

D
V 

BI
O

 
KI

T
34

0.
95

00
00

06
69

07
09

/1
5/

20
25

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

-8
/2

5/
25

-8
/3

0/
25

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

-9
/2

/2
5-

9/
4/

25
94

5.
00

00
00

06
69

08
09

/1
5/

20
25

JA
IM

E 
SM

IT
H

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 3
 C

R
ED

IT
S

1,
54

8.
00

00
00

06
69

09
09

/1
5/

20
25

JO
H

N
 W

H
EE

LE
R

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
20

.0
0

00
00

06
69

10
09

/1
5/

20
25

KE
EP

 S
AF

E 
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

ST
U

D
EN

T 
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 T
O

 J
S-

SE
PT

 2
02

5
74

6.
88

00
00

06
69

11
09

/1
5/

20
25

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
SP

EC
IA

LI
TI

ES
SC

H
IC

K 
LA

TE
 P

AS
SE

S
89

.0
0

00
00

06
69

12
09

/1
5/

20
25

LO
G

AN
 W

AG
N

ER
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 6

 C
R

ED
IT

S
1,

83
0.

00

00
00

06
69

13
09

/1
5/

20
25

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

TO
W

N
SH

IP
20

25
 S

U
M

M
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

S 
& 

SW
IM

 
LE

SS
O

N
S

PP
&L

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 IN

VO
IC

ES
30

,4
25

.0
9

00
00

06
69

14
09

/1
5/

20
25

LY
C

O
M

IN
G

 C
AR

EE
R

 &
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

C
EN

TE
R

C
AP

IT
AL

 R
ES

ER
VE

 2
02

5-
26

 P
YM

T 
4 

O
F 

4
1,

50
0.

00

00
00

06
69

15
09

/1
5/

20
25

M
AL

LO
R

Y 
SC

O
PP

A
N

EE
D

LE
 F

EL
TI

N
G

 L
ES

SO
N

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
11

0.
00

00
00

06
69

16
09

/1
5/

20
25

M
AR

K 
G

O
D

FR
EY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

10
.0

0

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
69

17
09

/1
5/

20
25

M
C

C
O

R
M

IC
K 

LA
W

 F
IR

M
LT

SD
-0

00
00

 8
/1

/2
5-

8/
31

/2
5

BO
AR

D
 M

EE
TI

N
G

S-
LT

SD
-0

01
01

5,
54

6.
50

00
00

06
69

18
09

/1
5/

20
25

M
IC

H
AE

L 
SI

LV
AG

N
I

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
20

.0
0

00
00

06
69

19
09

/1
5/

20
25

M
U

N
ET

R
IX

SC
H

O
O

L 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
M

O
D

U
LE

 
LI

C
EN

SE
3,

06
0.

00

00
00

06
69

20
09

/1
5/

20
25

N
O

AH
 B

O
W

ER
FO

O
TB

AL
L 

PA
R

KI
N

G
51

.0
0

00
00

06
69

21
09

/1
5/

20
25

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 T

R
U

ST
G

AS
B 

75
 V

AL
U

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

C
E

7,
50

0.
00

 #

00
00

06
69

22
09

/1
5/

20
25

Q
BS

 L
LC

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
 C

ER
T 

FE
E-

J 
TH

O
M

AS
66

.0
0

00
00

06
69

23
09

/1
5/

20
25

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

R
EP

AI
R

-H
S

27
0.

00

00
00

06
69

24
09

/1
5/

20
25

ST
EV

E 
W

EI
SS

 M
U

SI
C

PO
25

00
-0

01
00

 S
TA

N
D

 W
IT

H
 B

AG
23

9.
95

 #

00
00

06
69

25
09

/1
5/

20
25

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

AR
EA

 S
D

20
24

-2
5 

C
TE

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
TU

IT
IO

N
43

,1
92

.0
0

00
00

06
69

26
09

/1
5/

20
25

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

AR
EA

 S
D

M
S 

SO
FT

BA
LL

 T
O

U
R

N
AM

EN
T 

FE
E

15
0.

00

00
00

06
69

27
09

/1
9/

20
25

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TE

C
H

 E
D

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
-T

 L
O

R
SO

N
KN

IT
TL

E-
 1

ST
 T

EA
M

26
,6

63
.9

3

00
00

06
69

28
09

/2
5/

20
25

AL
AN

 H
U

FF
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
S

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

50
.0

0

00
00

06
69

29
09

/2
5/

20
25

AL
IS

O
N

 W
AL

K
N

O
TA

R
Y 

TE
ST

 &
 F

IL
IN

G
 F

EE
S

10
8.

00

00
00

06
69

30
09

/2
5/

20
25

AM
 L

O
G

G
IN

G
 L

LC
PL

AY
G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

77
5.

00

00
00

06
69

31
09

/2
5/

20
25

AM
ER

IC
AN

 W
EL

D
IN

G
 &

 G
AS

  I
N

C
.

C
YL

IN
D

ER
 R

EN
TA

L-
JU

LY
 2

02
5

13
6.

23

00
00

06
69

32
09

/2
5/

20
25

AP
R

 S
U

PP
LY

 C
O

TR
U

 E
G

G
 C

R
AT

E 
T-

BA
R

 R
ET

U
R

N
 

G
R

IL
LE

M
S

74
3.

55

00
00

06
69

33
09

/2
5/

20
25

AS
C

EN
D

AN
C

E 
TR

U
C

KS
 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 L

LC
BU

S 
PA

R
TS

98
7.

01

00
00

06
69

34
09

/2
5/

20
25

BA
KE

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

IC
K-

SA
FE

 IC
E 

M
AC

H
 C

LN
85

.6
6

00
00

06
69

35
09

/2
5/

20
25

BA
R

R
Y 

KI
N

LE
Y

BA
N

D
 T

R
IP

20
.0

0

00
00

06
69

36
09

/2
5/

20
25

BA
ST

IA
N

 T
IR

E 
& 

AU
TO

 C
EN

TE
R

IN
ST

AL
L 

TI
R

E 
O

N
 V

EN
TR

AC
 W

H
EE

L
IN

ST
AL

L 
TI

R
E 

& 
N

EW
 V

AL
VE

0.
00

00
00

06
69

37
09

/2
5/

20
25

BD
S

G
AT

 B
65

 H
I-P

O
W

ER
 II

11
2.

41

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
69

38
09

/2
5/

20
25

BE
N

 L
O

R
SO

N
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
19

5.
00

00
00

06
69

39
09

/2
5/

20
25

BI
-L

O
 S

U
PP

LY
FO

U
N

TA
IN

 B
U

BB
LE

R
 H

EA
D

12
6.

28

00
00

06
69

40
09

/2
5/

20
25

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

1 
YR

-B
AS

IC
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
VE

EA
M

 D
AT

A 
PL

AT
FO

R
M

1,
94

0.
37

00
00

06
69

41
09

/2
5/

20
25

BR
IA

N
 B

U
BB

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EM

IU
M

21
0.

00

00
00

06
69

42
09

/2
5/

20
25

BR
O

O
KE

 B
EI

TE
R

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
69

43
09

/2
5/

20
25

BS
N

 S
PO

R
TS

 L
LC

PR
O

 C
H

AI
N

 S
ET

 &
 S

TO
R

AG
E 

BA
G

33
4.

91

00
00

06
69

44
09

/2
5/

20
25

C
AR

L 
PR

O
BS

T
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
S

20
.0

0

00
00

06
69

45
09

/2
5/

20
25

C
AS

EY
 W

AL
LE

R
H

EA
LT

H
 IN

S 
PR

EM
IU

M
24

0.
00

00
00

06
69

46
09

/2
5/

20
25

C
H

AS
E 

KE
LL

EY
FO

O
TB

AL
L 

PA
R

KI
N

G
54

.1
9

00
00

06
69

47
09

/2
5/

20
25

C
H

R
IS

TI
AN

 T
YM

ES
O

N
H

EA
LT

H
 IN

S 
PR

EM
IU

M
21

5.
00

00
00

06
69

48
09

/2
5/

20
25

C
O

M
C

AS
T 

C
AB

LE
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S-

H
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S-
D

SC
69

.8
7

00
00

06
69

49
09

/2
5/

20
25

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 O
F 

PA
R

EN
EW

 A
PP

L 
AP

PL
IC

AT
O

R
 C

ER
T 

FE
E

10
.0

0

00
00

06
69

50
09

/2
5/

20
25

D
AY

N
E 

W
AL

LE
R

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
69

51
09

/2
5/

20
25

D
EC

KE
R

 IN
C

H
S

M
S

1,
63

4.
90

00
00

06
69

52
09

/2
5/

20
25

D
O

R
O

TH
Y 

R
. W

H
IT

E 
M

ER
TZ

- O
A 

& 
PC

BP
T 

& 
LI

C
EN

SE
S-

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 2

02
5

5,
34

4.
00

00
00

06
69

53
09

/2
5/

20
25

D
U

AN
E 

H
EV

ER
LY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
50

.0
0

00
00

06
69

54
09

/2
5/

20
25

EC
O

N
O

M
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
-

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T

BU
S 

PA
R

TS
37

6.
02

00
00

06
69

55
09

/2
5/

20
25

ED
U

C
ER

E
O

N
LI

N
E 

C
LA

SS
ES

-H
S 

(2
)

49
0.

00

00
00

06
69

56
09

/2
5/

20
25

EG
O

LD
 F

AX
O

VE
R

AG
E 

C
H

AR
G

E-
8/

19
/2

5-
9/

18
/2

5
O

VE
R

AG
E 

C
H

AR
G

E-
7/

19
/2

5-
8/

18
/2

5
65

.2
0

00
00

06
69

57
09

/2
5/

20
25

EL
ER

Y 
W

 N
AU

  I
N

C
.

10
44

65
97

10
44

63
30

20
3.

72

00
00

06
69

58
09

/2
5/

20
25

EN
G

IE
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 G
AS

 L
LC

M
S

H
S

57
0.

94

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
69

59
09

/2
5/

20
25

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

D
EP

O
T

AN
N

U
AL

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 B
U

C
KE

T 
TR

U
C

K
14

5.
00

00
00

06
69

60
09

/2
5/

20
25

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

D
EP

O
T

SE
R

VI
C

E 
TO

 F
O

R
KL

IF
T

41
4.

33

00
00

06
69

61
09

/2
5/

20
25

ER
IC

 G
EE

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
69

62
09

/2
5/

20
25

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

SC
IE

N
C

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 - 
R

EI
N

H
AR

T
21

.2
9

00
00

06
69

63
09

/2
5/

20
25

FR
ED

 H
AM

M
  I

N
C

.
H

S
SC

H
IC

K
3,

15
6.

23

00
00

06
69

64
09

/2
5/

20
25

G
AB

R
IE

LL
E 

C
LA

R
K

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 8
 C

R
ED

IT
S

4,
95

0.
00

00
00

06
69

65
09

/2
5/

20
25

G
ER

AL
D

 M
C

LA
U

G
H

LI
N

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
69

66
09

/2
5/

20
25

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 9
/1

5/
25

-9
/2

0/
25

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 9
/8

/2
5-

9/
11

/2
5

1,
08

0.
00

00
00

06
69

67
09

/2
5/

20
25

G
R

AM
M

AR
LY

 IN
C

H
S

SC
H

IC
K

8,
40

0.
00

00
00

06
69

68
09

/2
5/

20
25

H
EA

TH
ER

 W
H

AR
Y

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
69

69
09

/2
5/

20
25

H
IG

H
M

AR
K 

BL
U

E 
SH

IE
LD

VI
SI

O
N

-E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

PA
ID

R
ET

IR
EE

/S
EL

F 
PA

YS
1,

67
7.

20

00
00

06
69

70
09

/2
5/

20
25

H
IL

LY
AR

D
/M

ID
-A

TL
AN

TI
C

N
AV

IG
AT

O
R

7,
11

4.
32

 #

00
00

06
69

71
09

/2
5/

20
25

JO
H

N
 M

C
KI

N
N

EY
FO

O
TB

AL
L 

PA
R

KI
N

G
54

.1
9

00
00

06
69

72
09

/2
5/

20
25

JO
H

N
 W

H
EE

LE
R

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
BA

N
D

 T
R

IP
40

.0
0

00
00

06
69

73
09

/2
5/

20
25

JO
H

N
SO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 L

P
M

S
H

S
1,

31
4.

50

00
00

06
69

74
09

/2
5/

20
25

K 
& 

D
 F

AC
TO

R
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
 IN

C
.

ST
EA

M
ER

 L
EA

KI
N

G
 O

U
T 

BO
TT

O
M

31
6.

35

00
00

06
69

75
09

/2
5/

20
25

KE
EP

 S
AF

E 
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

ST
U

D
EN

T 
TR

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

93
3.

60

00
00

06
69

76
09

/2
5/

20
25

KE
N

 B
ER

G
R

EN
 IN

C
U

PK
EE

P 
O

F 
C

U
B 

C
AD

ET
39

4.
38

00
00

06
69

77
09

/2
5/

20
25

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
SP

EC
IA

LI
TI

ES
PA

R
KI

N
G

 V
IO

LA
TI

O
N

-H
S

59
.0

0

00
00

06
69

78
09

/2
5/

20
25

KR
IS

TI
N

E 
C

O
LE

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 6
 C

R
ED

IT
S

3,
55

5.
00

00
00

06
69

79
09

/2
5/

20
25

LA
N

C
ER

 F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

LA
N

C
ER

 F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
25

0.
00

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
69

80
09

/2
5/

20
25

LA
R

R
Y 

BR
EO

N
FI

EL
D

 T
R

IP
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
30

.0
0

00
00

06
69

81
09

/2
5/

20
25

LA
U

R
EN

 M
U

SH
EN

O
 

C
R

ED
IT

 R
EC

O
VE

R
Y 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
J 

O
LI

VE
R

50
.0

0

00
00

06
69

82
09

/2
5/

20
25

LE
W

IS
BU

R
G

 A
LL

 S
PO

R
TS

 
BO

O
ST

ER
S

BO
YS

 X
C

G
IR

LS
 X

C
10

0.
00

00
00

06
69

83
09

/2
5/

20
25

LI
N

D
A 

La
C

O
E

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EM

IU
M

24
0.

00

00
00

06
69

84
09

/2
5/

20
25

LI
SA

 F
IS

H
ER

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
69

85
09

/2
5/

20
25

LO
W

E'
S

SM
AR

T 
ST

R
AW

, F
IL

L 
H

O
SE

, C
U

TT
IN

G
 

BI
T 

JA
B 

SA
W

24
-4

8 
C

LN
G

 P
N

L 
R

N
D

 T
XT

D
 9

1,
63

5.
10

00
00

06
69

86
09

/2
5/

20
25

LY
C

O
M

IN
G

 A
U

TO
 S

ER
VI

C
E

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SP
O

 C
AR

73
.6

3

00
00

06
69

87
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
. D

AN
IE

L 
EG

LY
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
19

5.
00

00
00

06
69

88
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
AD

IS
O

N
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

II 
LL

C
H

S
M

S
14

,6
42

.9
2

00
00

06
69

89
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
AR

C
 W

AL
TE

R
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
19

5.
00

00
00

06
69

90
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
AR

C
O

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
LL

C
M

X-
41

11
N

 D
SC

 U
PS

TA
IR

S
M

X-
M

46
5N

 M
S/

H
S 

LI
BR

AR
Y

66
0.

45

00
00

06
69

91
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
AR

K 
G

O
D

FR
EY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
20

.0
0

00
00

06
69

92
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
EG

AN
 R

EN
N

IN
G

ER
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
19

5.
00

00
00

06
69

93
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
IC

H
AE

L 
SI

LV
AG

N
I

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

IP
40

.0
0

00
00

06
69

94
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
IN

D
FI

EL
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
R

EN
EW

 M
O

O
D

LE
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
58

0.
00

00
00

06
69

95
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
IR

AB
IT

O
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

PR
O

D
U

C
TS

BI
O

D
IE

SE
L 

17
77

35
1

6,
45

0.
95

00
00

06
69

96
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
O

N
TO

U
R

SV
IL

LE
 A

R
EA

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y
SE

C
O

N
D

AR
Y

2,
49

7.
81

00
00

06
69

97
09

/2
5/

20
25

M
U

LT
I-H

EA
LT

H
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

IN
C

TE
ST

IN
G

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
-W

H
AR

Y
13

7.
50

00
00

06
69

98
09

/2
5/

20
25

N
C

S 
PE

AR
SO

N
 IN

C
SP

EE
C

H
 T

H
ER

AP
Y 

TE
ST

IN
G

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
46

4.
23

00
00

06
69

99
09

/2
5/

20
25

N
O

AH
 B

O
W

ER
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 F

O
R

 B
U

S 
D

R
IV

ER
 

PH
YS

IC
AL

24
5.

00

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
70

00
09

/2
5/

20
25

N
O

R
TH

 C
EN

TR
AL

 S
IG

H
T 

SR
VC

SH
R

ED
D

IN
G

 H
S

SH
R

ED
D

IN
G

-S
C

H
IC

K
10

0.
00

00
00

06
70

01
09

/2
5/

20
25

N
O

R
TH

W
AY

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

S 
LL

C
M

U
LC

H
 &

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 D

EM
O

 (2
) 

JU
N

IP
ER

S
0.

00

00
00

06
70

02
09

/2
5/

20
25

O
VE

R
D

R
IV

E 
IN

C
O

VE
R

D
R

IV
E 

- V
AN

FL
EE

T
1,

00
0.

00

00
00

06
70

03
09

/2
5/

20
25

PA
FP

C
IN

D
 M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
 F

EE
 (4

H
-

EX
Z2

VL
Z0

PY
)

12
5.

00

00
00

06
70

04
09

/2
5/

20
25

PM
T 

M
AC

H
IN

IN
G

 IN
C

SE
R

VI
C

E 
TO

 M
O

U
N

T 
PA

D
 O

F 
SC

H
C

IK
 

EN
TR

Y 
PA

D
65

.0
0

00
00

06
70

05
09

/2
5/

20
25

PO
R

TA
BL

E 
PI

T 
ST

O
P 

LL
C

R
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PO
R

TA
BL

E 
PO

TT
Y-

5/
11

/2
5-

6/
6/

25
23

0.
00

 #

00
00

06
70

06
09

/2
5/

20
25

PP
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
H

S
M

S
10

,9
13

.7
4

00
00

06
70

07
09

/2
5/

20
25

PR
O

 S
U

PP
LY

FA
C

IA
L 

TI
SS

U
ES

, H
AN

D
 S

O
AP

, C
AN

 
LI

N
ER

S,
 T

O
W

EL
S

M
S

5,
19

6.
92

00
00

06
70

08
09

/2
5/

20
25

Q
U

AD
IE

N
T 

LE
AS

IN
G

 U
SA

  I
N

C
Q

TL
Y 

LE
AS

E 
PY

M
T-

PO
ST

AG
E 

M
AC

H
IN

E-
D

SC
34

0.
23

00
00

06
70

09
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
AC

H
EL

LE
 A

C
KE

R
M

AN
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
19

5.
00

00
00

06
70

10
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
EX

EL
 U

SA
 IN

C
 d

/b
/a

 T
H

E 
H

IT
E 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

4F
T 

TU
BE

BA
R

 H
AN

G
ER

, E
XI

T 
AC

 O
N

LY
 L

ED
 

1,
50

0.
77

00
00

06
70

11
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
IC

H
AR

D
 C

U
M

M
IN

G
S

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
70

12
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
IV

ER
 R

O
C

K 
AC

AD
EM

Y 
LL

C
M

S
H

S
14

,2
45

.0
0

00
00

06
70

13
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

R
EP

AI
R

-M
S

58
0.

00

00
00

06
70

14
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
O

G
ER

S 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

C
U

ST
O

D
IA

L/
M

AI
N

T 
ST

AF
F 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1,

61
5.

67

00
00

06
70

15
09

/2
5/

20
25

R
O

H
R

ER
 B

U
S 

SE
R

VI
C

E-
LE

W
IS

BU
R

G
BU

S 
PA

R
TS

31
.4

6

00
00

06
70

16
09

/2
5/

20
25

SA
G

E 
SO

FT
W

AR
E

R
EN

EW
AL

 O
F 

SA
G

E 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

SO
FT

W
AR

E
1,

80
6.

00

00
00

06
70

17
09

/2
5/

20
25

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

PO
R

AT
IO

N
SC

H
O

O
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 - 
FE

SS
LE

R
71

8.
46

00
00

06
70

18
09

/2
5/

20
25

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

LL
C

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

- D
IN

C
H

ER
38

3.
39

00
00

06
70

19
09

/2
5/

20
25

SH
ER

W
IN

-W
IL

LI
AM

S
PA

IN
T-

SC
H

IC
K

56
.4

5

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
70

20
09

/2
5/

20
25

ST
AP

LE
S

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

-D
SC

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
-L

AR
G

E 
C

O
PY

 P
AP

ER
10

7.
47

00
00

06
70

21
09

/2
5/

20
25

ST
EP

H
EN

 H
AF

EL
E

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

TE
AM

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E/
SC

H
O

O
L 

H
O

U
SE

 C
LU

E
26

4.
00

00
00

06
70

22
09

/2
5/

20
25

SU
N

-G
AZ

ET
TE

YE
AR

LY
 S

U
BS

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

27
5.

60

00
00

06
70

23
09

/2
5/

20
25

SU
PR

EM
E 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

PP
LY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 G

AM
E 

TI
C

KE
TS

10
2.

36

00
00

06
70

24
09

/2
5/

20
25

SU
R

PL
U

S 
C

IT
Y 

IN
C

FA
BR

IC
 F

O
R

 G
R

AD
U

AT
IO

N
17

.2
7

 #

00
00

06
70

25
09

/2
5/

20
25

SU
SQ

U
EH

AN
N

A 
FI

R
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

AI
N

T-
SC

H
IC

K
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

AI
N

T-
D

SC
64

5.
15

00
00

06
70

26
09

/2
5/

20
25

SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 S

O
U

N
D

H
S 

BA
N

D
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 - 
H

O
PK

IN
S

83
8.

04

00
00

06
70

27
09

/2
5/

20
25

TE
R

I K
EY

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
5.

00

00
00

06
70

28
09

/2
5/

20
25

TH
E 

H
AR

TM
AN

 A
G

EN
C

Y 
IN

C
AU

D
IT

 F
O

R
 2

4-
25

 W
O

R
KE

R
'S

 C
O

M
P

4,
88

0.
00

 #

00
00

06
70

29
09

/2
5/

20
25

TH
E 

M
C

G
R

AW
 H

IL
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 
H

O
LD

IN
G

S 
LL

C
N

U
M

BE
R

 W
O

R
LD

S 
20

24
-T

EA
C

H
ER

 
ED

IT
IO

N
 L

EV
EL

 A
-F

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 N
U

M
BE

R
 W

O
R

LD
S 

20
24

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
2,

92
3.

83

00
00

06
70

30
09

/2
5/

20
25

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
U

PP
LY

 C
R

ED
IT

 P
LA

N
H

S
SC

H
IC

K
39

9.
96

00
00

06
70

31
09

/2
5/

20
25

TR
AN

E 
 U

S 
IN

C
C

O
M

PR
ES

SO
R

M
O

TO
R

2,
24

9.
44

00
00

06
70

32
09

/2
5/

20
25

TU
LP

EH
O

C
KE

N
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 

SP
R

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
28

03
57

0
28

23
46

4
30

.4
4

00
00

06
70

33
09

/2
5/

20
25

VE
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

VE
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S-

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

ES
14

2.
23

00
00

06
70

34
09

/2
5/

20
25

VI
C

TO
R

IA
  K

R
O

U
T

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EM

IU
M

21
5.

00

00
00

06
70

35
09

/2
5/

20
25

VI
O

LE
TT

A 
BI

SC
H

O
F

FI
EL

D
 T

R
IP

-H
S

10
.0

0

00
00

06
70

36
09

/2
5/

20
25

W
EB

B 
W

EE
KL

Y
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

39
9.

00

00
00

06
70

37
09

/2
5/

20
25

W
IL

LA
R

D
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

O
U

TL
ET

BA
TT

ER
Y

18
6.

00

00
00

06
70

38
09

/2
5/

20
25

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B
G

IR
LS

 G
O

LF
 F

EE
S

BO
YS

 G
O

LF
 F

EE
S

3,
00

0.
00

00
00

06
70

39
09

/2
5/

20
25

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

SU
N

-G
AZ

ET
TE

AD
VE

R
TI

SI
N

G
1,

24
5.

20

00
00

06
70

40
09

/2
5/

20
25

W
IN

D
ST

R
EA

M
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S

30
.9

2

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
70

41
09

/2
5/

20
25

W
O

R
K 

C
EN

TE
R

 S
U

SQ
U

EH
AN

N
A 

PH
YS

IC
IA

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BU
S 

D
R

IV
ER

S 
PH

YS
IC

AL
S

21
5.

00

00
00

06
70

42
09

/2
5/

20
25

YO
U

N
G

'S
 T

R
U

C
K 

R
EP

AI
R

PA
 S

TA
TE

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

-F
O

R
D

PA
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
-C

H
EV

Y
91

1.
00

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
2

09
/0

3/
20

25
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

C
LA

IM
S 

PA
ID

3,
33

3.
90

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
3

09
/0

3/
20

25
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

H
SA

 E
M

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
-L

 
SA

N
FO

R
D

17
76

H
SA

 E
M

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
-

A 
H

IN
O

JO
SA

17
71

11
,4

00
.0

0

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
4

09
/0

3/
20

25
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

H
SA

 E
M

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
-E

 
W

H
EE

LE
R

17
78

1,
80

0.
00

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
5

09
/0

5/
20

25
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
R

ET
 V

O
Y-

EM
PL

O
YE

E
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
EM

PL
O

YE
R

5,
64

6.
23

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
6

09
/0

3/
20

25
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K
1,

10
5.

78

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
7

09
/0

3/
20

25
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

H
S

M
S

1,
60

6.
64

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
8

09
/0

5/
20

25
PA

 S
TA

TE
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X

PA
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

W
IT

H
H

EL
D

15
,8

19
.8

9

* 0
00

0E
T6

66
9

09
/0

5/
20

25
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

FI
T 

W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

S
EE

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
12

0,
28

7.
95

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
0

09
/0

5/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
H

O
U

R
LY

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

 
PA

R
AP

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
S

14
8.

32

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
1

09
/0

5/
20

25
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

.
H

SA
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
12

,8
44

.6
3

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
2

09
/0

5/
20

25
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K 
U

N
IT

 1
14

7.
75

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
3

09
/1

0/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
H

O
U

R
LY

 N
U

R
SE

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

-
SC

H
IC

K
23

7.
33

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
4

09
/1

0/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
SU

BS
TI

TU
TE

 T
EA

C
H

ER
S-

H
S

SU
BS

TI
TU

TE
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S-
SC

H
IC

K
6,

18
9.

70

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
5

09
/1

0/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
SU

BS
TI

TU
TE

 T
EA

C
H

ER
S-

H
S

SU
BS

TI
TU

TE
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S-
SC

H
IC

K
4,

41
8.

85

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
6

09
/1

9/
20

25
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
R

ET
 V

O
Y-

EM
PL

O
YE

E
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
EM

PL
O

YE
R

5,
09

4.
33

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
7

09
/1

5/
20

25
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
R

ET
 V

O
Y-

EM
PL

O
YE

E
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
EM

PL
O

YE
R

25
.5

7

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
8

09
/1

7/
20

25
PS

ER
S

PS
ER

S 
EM

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
-

#2
93

85
98

10
8.

29

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

1
* -

 N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t  
 +

 - 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t C
ar

d 
N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
 #

 - 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 P
ay

m
en

t  
P 

- P
re

no
te

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
 C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
 ^

 - 
Vi

rtu
al

 P
ay

m
en

t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

* 0
00

0E
T6

67
9

09
/1

6/
20

25
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

C
LA

IM
S 

PA
ID

1,
68

8.
50

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
0

09
/1

9/
20

25
PA

 S
TA

TE
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X

PA
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

W
IT

H
H

EL
D

14
,7

07
.0

7

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
1

09
/1

9/
20

25
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

FI
T 

W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

S
ER

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
10

9,
15

6.
03

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
2

09
/2

2/
20

25
PS

ER
S

PS
ER

S 
EM

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
-

#2
95

01
67

48
9.

25

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
3

09
/1

9/
20

25
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

.
H

SA
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
12

,9
44

.6
3

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
4

09
/2

2/
20

25
PS

ER
S

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

1,
14

7,
06

1.
16

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
5

09
/2

2/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
H

O
U

R
LY

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

 C
LE

R
IC

AL
-H

S 
O

FF
IC

E
H

O
U

R
LY

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

 C
LE

R
IC

AL
-

M
S 

O
FF

IC
E

20
7.

94

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
6

09
/2

3/
20

25
TS

A 
C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P 
 IN

C
EE

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

ER
 C

O
N

TR
IB

. M
C

LA
U

G
H

LI
N

-K
M

27
,9

61
.3

1

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
7

09
/2

3/
20

25
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

SE
LF

-P
AY

S
51

9.
20

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
8

09
/2

5/
20

25
W

M
W

A
26

07
-0

33
9-

0
2,

25
6.

32

* 0
00

0E
T6

68
9

09
/2

3/
20

25
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
R

ET
 V

O
Y-

EM
PL

O
YE

E
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
EM

PL
O

YE
R

55
.0

0

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
0

09
/2

5/
20

25
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

.
AD

M
IN

 F
EE

S
36

5.
00

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
1

09
/2

5/
20

25
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

.
AD

M
IN

 F
EE

S
37

8.
50

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
2

09
/2

5/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
SU

BS
TI

TU
TE

 T
EA

C
H

ER
S-

H
S

SU
BS

TI
TU

TE
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S-
M

S
7,

51
3.

70

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
3

09
/2

5/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
H

O
U

R
LY

 N
U

R
SE

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

-
SC

H
IC

K
43

6.
26

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
4

09
/2

5/
20

25
ES

S 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 L

LC
H

O
U

R
LY

 S
U

BS
TI

TU
TE

 P
AR

A-
SC

H
IC

K
1,

26
9.

99

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
5

09
/2

5/
20

25
AF

LA
C

AF
LA

C
-S

H
O

R
T 

TE
R

M
 D

IS
AB

IL
IT

Y
39

9.
89

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
6

09
/2

9/
20

25
N

EO
PO

ST
 IN

C
N

EO
 P

O
ST

-P
O

ST
AG

E 
M

AC
H

IN
E-

D
SC

1,
00

0.
00

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
7

09
/2

9/
20

25
LY

C
O

M
IN

G
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

AC
TI

VE
-D

IS
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
28

5,
25

0.
95

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
8

09
/2

9/
20

25
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

C
LA

IM
S 

PA
ID

3,
14

9.
63

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
1

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

 +
 - 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

P 
- P

re
no

te
  D

 - 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

 C
 - 

C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

 ^
 - 

Vi
rtu

al
 P

ay
m

en
t



FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:0
9/

01
/2

02
5 

- 0
9/

30
/2

02
5

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

5-
09

-2
8

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

* 0
00

0E
T6

69
9

09
/2

9/
20

25
M

AR
C

O
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

LL
C

M
O

N
TH

LY
 L

EA
SE

 P
YM

T 
AG

R
EE

M
EN

T 
02

5-
16

94
43

6
(4

) A
D

D
'L

 C
O

PI
ER

S 
AG

R
EE

M
EN

T 
02

0-
18

41
40

8
6,

67
4.

09

* 0
00

0E
T6

84
5

09
/1

5/
20

25
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

'S
 B

AN
K

ST
O

P 
PA

YM
EN

T 
FE

E-
C

K 
#6

66
70

30
.0

0

10
 - 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

2,
39

4,
82

2.
79

50
 - 

FO
O

D
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

FU
N

D
48

9.
25

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 A
ll 

Fu
nd

s
2,

39
5,

31
2.

04
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
0.

00
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
its

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 M
an

ua
l C

he
ck

s
(6

,2
48

.1
5)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

es
1,

81
3,

72
9.

58
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

O
th

er
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

es
0.

00
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s
58

7,
83

0.
61

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 V
irt

ua
l P

ay
m

en
ts

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 A
ll 

Pa
ym

en
ts

2,
39

5,
31

2.
04

12
/0

5/
20

25
 0

8:
51

:2
3 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
1

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

 +
 - 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

P 
- P

re
no

te
  D

 - 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

 C
 - 

C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

 ^
 - 

Vi
rtu

al
 P

ay
m

en
t



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

 

WOODLANDS BANKS

8,983,646.74

Athletic Admissions 14,823.00                     
Business Privilege Tax 715.42                          
Delinquent Taxes 95,418.17                     
Donation/Grant 1,000.00                       
Earned Income Tax 213,330.66                    
Interest 31,013.66                     
Ipad Revenue 400.00                          
Local Services Tax 1,401.88                       
Manually break out 13,801.56                     
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,814.67                       
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 94,019.10                     
Real Estate Taxes 1,912,721.86                 
Real Estate Taxes - Interim 1,033.92                       
Real Estate Transfer 63,827.05                     
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 7,723.65                       
Recoverable Disbursements - Other 24,938.85                     
Refund 464.06                          
Rental Income 2,313.68                       

Total Receipts: 2,480,761.19                 

Total Funds Available: 11,464,407.93

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 2,395,312.04                 
Net Payroll 683,997.80                    

Total Disbursements: 3,079,309.84                 

8,385,098.09                 
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 22,070.53                     
Yield 0.00%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Evolve BK & TR West Memphis 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.35%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Flagstar Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 6 Month CD - BK Miami FLA 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Merrick Bank, UT 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 month CD - Morgan Stanley Private Bank 244,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Oakstar Bank Mo 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.15%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 15 Month CD - Southern First Bank 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 9 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.20%

FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

BEGINNING BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 1, 2025 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

12/17/2025 9:46 AM 1 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FINANCIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK 243,730.89                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, PRIORITY BANK 246,790.27                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NEXBANK 246,790.27                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - PLGT 6 Month CD, FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST 248,615.66                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - PLGT 9 Month CD, CROSSFIRST BANK 243,786.55                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, GBANK 248,886.68                    
Yield 4.45%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BANK OF CHINA 248,241.59                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, MISSION NATIONAL BANK 243,016.18                    
Yield 4.35%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NANO BANC 243,016.18                    
Yield 4.35%

2,383,245.02                 
Yield 4.05%

14,994,287.91               
=================

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE SEPTEMBER 30, 2025:

12/17/2025 9:46 AM 2 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025  
Average Yield 4.05% PLGIT

2,351,427.41

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Medicaid Admin Claims 187.05
Comm of PA - PA Pre-K Counts Program 31,869.78
Interest 7,884.06                       

Total Receipts: 39,940.89                     

Total Funds Available: 2,391,368.30

Disbursements:

September Purchase Card Transactions 8,123.28                       

Total Disbursements: 8,123.28                       

2,383,245.02
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
Average Yield 4.12%

 
PLGIT

1,502,078.03

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 4,982.73                       
Transfer -                                

Total Receipts: 4,982.73                       

Total Funds Available: 1,507,060.76

Disbursements:
Checks:

1674 Sports Valley Turf Farms 1,693.00                       
1675 Field Symmetry 9,110.00                       
1676 Aungst Asphalt Services 9,586.00                       
1677 Siteone Landscape Supply 3,959.23                       
1678 Duraedge Products Inc 3,280.32                       
1679 Glenn O. Hawbaker 173,785.00                    
1680 J&M Construction Specialty Inc 326,845.00                    

Total Disbursements: 528,258.55                    
Less Outstanding Checks:

1678 Duraedge Products Inc 3,280.32                       
1679 Glenn O. Hawbaker 173,785.00                    
1680 J&M Construction Specialty Inc 326,845.00                    

503,910.32                    

1,482,712.53
=================

BEGINNING BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 1, 2025 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE SEPTEMBER 30, 2025:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND SEPTEMBER 30, 2025:

BEGINNING BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 1, 2025 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

12/17/2025 9:46 AM 12 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
Average Yield 4.12%

PLGIT

BEGINNING BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 1, 2025 CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND 716,127.00                    

Receipts: Transfer from GF -                                
Interest 736.14                          

Total Receipts: 736.14                          

Total Funds Available: 716,863.14                    

Disbursements:
Checks:

1380 Hawbaker Engineering 831.16                          
1381 CMT Labs 292.50                          

Total Disbursements: 1,123.66                       

Prior Outstanding - Cleared in September
1376 J&M Construction Speciality Inc.-General HS/MS Locker/Restroom Project 386,550.00                    
1377 Myco Mechanical Inc.- Plumbing HS/MS Locker/Restroom Project 36,245.92                     
1378 Myco Mechanical Inc.- Mechanical HS/MS Locker/Restroom Project 31,454.10                     
1379 Lecce Electric- Electrical HS/MS Locker/Restroom Project 76,382.55                     

Total: 530,632.57                    
Less Outstanding Checks:

CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND SEPTEMBER 30, 2025: 185,106.91                    
=================

TOTAL ENDING BALANCE - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND: 1,667,819.44
=================

12/17/2025 9:46 AM 13 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



Loyalsock Township School District
Student Activity Fund Account Balances

Middle School

Student Activity

 Fund Amount 
as of 

9/30/2025 
 Fund Amount   

as of 6/30/2025 
 Fund Amount   

as of 3/31/2025 

Band 1,512.90$               1,302.90$                   1,302.90$                   
Cheerleading 619.87 619.87                        619.87                        
6th Grade Student Activity 844.19 844.19                        844.19                        
7th Grade Student Activity 953.25 953.25                        953.25                        
8th Grade Student Activity 1,637.23 1,637.23                     1,637.23                     
Yearbook 1,733.75 1,733.75                     1,650.75                     
MS Football 50.09 50.09                          50.09                          
MS Student Council 705.82 705.82                        705.82                        
MS Spanish Club 127.55 127.55                        127.55                        
MS Track & Field 85.93 85.93                          85.93                          
MS FBLA 275.48 275.48                        275.48                        
MS PBIS 3,384.83 3,384.83                     5,198.15                     
MS Vex Robotics 7.03 7.03                            (282.97)                      
Clearinghouse Interest 31.10 29.57                          27.96                          

Total MS Funds 11,969.02$     11,757.49$        13,196.20$        

High School
Fund Amount 

as of 
9/30/2025

 Fund Amount   
as of 6/30/2025 

 Fund Amount   
as of 3/31/2025 

Student Activity

Athletic Training 1354.51 1,353.80$                   1,353.80$                   
Band 445.97 295.46                        295.46                        
Baseball 565.47 588.96                        1,138.96                     
Boys Basketball 332.87 332.70                        332.70                        
Boys Soccer 5914.67 5,630.73                     6,493.03                     
Chorus 311.69 311.53                        311.53                        
Class of 2028 4513.35 4,511.00                     3,641.00                     
Spirit Club 292.53 292.38                        292.38                        
HS PBIS 191.12 -                             -                             
Green House Club 219.45 219.34                        30.09                          
Class of 2024 907.8 1,083.01                     1,083.01                     
Wellness Club 0 -                             -                             
Class of 2027 1630.6 1,629.75                     225.00                        
Class of 2025 2639.93 2,638.55                     4,983.52                     
Class of 2026 7420.24 7,379.39                     4,935.05                     
Class of 2029 1560 -                             -                             
International Thespian Society 1542.31 1,685.43                     1,685.43                     
Eco-Act 202.15 202.04                        202.04                        
Girl's Basketball 11654.92 5,292.31                     7,410.94                     
Girl's Soccer 7375.75 8,712.05                     9,141.28                     
Golf 366.03 365.84                        365.84                        
History Club 588.02 587.71                        587.71                        
KeyClub 1434.08 1,688.20                     1,726.00                     
Leo Club -44.85 55.12                          55.12                          
National Honor Society 1013.03 1,012.50                     1,105.22                     
Scholastic Challenge 1004.95 1,004.43                     1,004.43                     
S.A.D.D. 2106.98 1,606.14                     1,746.37                     
Softball Club 9106.98 9,579.98                     10,394.42                   

Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

12/17/2025 11:08 AM P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Student Activity Quarterly Report 25-26



Spanish Club 1918.72 1,917.72                     2,350.20                     
Student Assembly Account 4227.38 3,199.71                     3,806.15                     
Student Council 2669.54 2,668.15                     2,668.15                     
Girls Tennis 806.63 350.90                        350.90                        
Varsity Cheerleaders 1685.45 5,217.87                     2,824.57                     
Volleyball 7308.11 5,498.74                     4,808.74                     
Yearbook 15504.92 17,870.59                   19,319.81                   
Ski Club 652 651.66                        651.66                        
Football 40.85 40.83                          40.83                          
Cultures of the World 98.79 98.74                          98.74                          
Track and Field 8616.35 7,228.07                     8,504.68                     
GSA 299.02 298.86                        298.86                        
Yr Book/Brick Fundraiser 1214.88 1,214.25                     1,214.25                     
National Art Honor Society 858.22 937.73                        937.73                        
Cross Country 443.38 443.15                        443.15                        
Interact 1336.46 1,335.76                     57.16                          
FBLA 117.23 117.17                        2,117.17                     
Penn College Youth LDSH 1368.24 1,367.53                     1,367.53                     
Maroon Market 520.1 43.65                          829.58                        
BIO-MED 117.16 117.10                        117.10                        
Envirothon 91.13 91.08                          91.08                          
Boys Tennis 29.75 29.73                          29.73                          
Clearinghouse Fund (Interest) 13.96 56.77                          42.91                          

Total HS Funds 114,588.82$   108,854.11$      113,511.01$      

Total All Funds 126,557.84$   120,611.60$      126,707.21$      

12/17/2025 11:08 AM P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Student Activity Quarterly Report 25-26

















LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

 

WOODLANDS BANKS

8,385,098.09

Athletic Admissions 21,993.00                     
Delinquent Taxes 38,084.94                     
Donation/Grant 3,390.40                       
Earned Income Tax 250,646.94                    
Interest 37,379.70                     
Ipad Revenue 450.00                          
Miscellaneous Revenue 2,659.03                       
Real Estate Taxes 455,015.10                    
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 6,035.35                       
Recoverable Disbursements - Other 4,656.18                       
Rental Income 1,768.68                       
Commonwealth of PA - PURTA Distribution 15,321.69                     
Refund 258.13                          

Total Receipts: 837,659.14                    

Total Funds Available: 9,222,757.23

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 1,753,165.56                 
Net Payroll 998,327.73                    

Total Disbursements: 2,751,493.29                 

6,471,263.94                 
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 13,441.14                     
Yield 0.00%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Evolve BK & TR West Memphis 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.35%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Flagstar Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 6 Month CD - BK Miami FLA 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Merrick Bank, UT 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 month CD - Morgan Stanley Private Bank 244,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Oakstar Bank Mo 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.15%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 15 Month CD - Southern First Bank 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 9 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.20%

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2025

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2025 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

12/18/2025 9:52 AM 1 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FINANCIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK 244,593.58                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, PRIORITY BANK 247,663.79                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NEXBANK 247,663.79                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - PLGT 6 Month CD, FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST 249,518.95                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - PLGT 9 Month CD, CROSSFIRST BANK 244,659.39                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, GBANK -                                
Yield 4.45%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BANK OF CHINA 249,174.14                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, MISSION NATIONAL BANK 243,899.17                    
Yield 4.35%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NANO BANC 243,899.17                    
Yield 4.35%

2,976,466.32                 
Yield 4.05%

13,423,243.38               
=================

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE OCTOBER 31, 2025:

12/18/2025 9:52 AM 2 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2025  
Average Yield 4.05% PLGIT

2,383,245.02

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Property Tax Relief 343,909.44
CD Fixed Rate Maturity 244,000.00
CD's Maturity Additional Interest 373.69                          
CD's Maturity Interest 4,886.68                       
Interest 8,836.59                       

Total Receipts: 602,006.40                    

Total Funds Available: 2,985,251.42

Disbursements:

October Purchase Card Transactions 8,785.10                       

Total Disbursements: 8,785.10                       

2,976,466.32
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2025
Average Yield 4.12%

 
PLGIT

1,482,712.53

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 4,091.10                       
Transfer 213,990.58                    

Total Receipts: 218,081.68                    

Total Funds Available: 1,700,794.21

Disbursements:
Checks:

1681 C.M. Eichenlaub Co 144,759.00                    
1682 Marotta/Main Architects 2,445.00                       
1683 Siteone Landscape Supply LLC 963.62                          
1684 Hawbaker Engineering 1,545.50                       
1685 Field Symmetry 13,665.00                     
1382 Marotta/Main Architects 3,269.60                       

Total Disbursements: 166,647.72                    
Less Outstanding Checks:
Prior Outstanding - Cleared in October

1678 Duraedge Products Inc 3,280.32                       
1679 Glenn O. Hawbaker 173,785.00                    
1680 J&M Construction Specialty Inc 326,845.00                    

503,910.32                    

1,030,236.17
=================

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2025 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE OCTOBER 31, 2025:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND OCTOBER 31, 2025:

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2025 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

12/18/2025 9:52 AM 12 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2025
Average Yield 4.12%

PLGIT

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2025 CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND 213,990.58                    

Receipts: Transfer from GF -                                
Interest

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 213,990.58                    

Disbursements:
Transfer to Capital Reserve 180,000.00                    

5,106.91                       
28,883.67                     

Total Disbursements: 213,990.58                    

Total: -                                
Less Outstanding Checks:

CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND OCTOBER 31, 2025: (0.00)                             
=================

TOTAL ENDING BALANCE - OCTOBER 31, 2025 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND: 1,030,236.17
=================

12/18/2025 9:52 AM 13 of 13 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26















LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

 

WOODLANDS BANKS

6,471,263.94

Athletic Admissions 1,832.00                       
Business Privilege Tax 45.00                            
Delinquent Taxes 17,911.43                     
Donation/Grant 1,000.00                       
Earned Income Tax 552,348.81                    
Interest 16,996.07                     
Local Services Tax 3,593.16                       
Miscellaneous Revenue 2,148.85                       
Pay to Play 8,000.00                       
Real Estate Taxes 367,729.23                    
Real Estate Transfer 112,798.15                    
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 5,866.59                       
Refund of Prior Years Expenditures 4,645.97                       
Rental Income 1,768.68                       

Total Receipts: 1,096,683.94                 

Total Funds Available: 7,567,947.88

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 1,022,785.52                 
Net Payroll 665,636.29                    

Total Disbursements: 1,688,421.81                 

5,879,526.07                 
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 17,997.48                     
Yield 0.00%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Evolve BK & TR West Memphis 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.35%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Flagstar Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 6 Month CD - BK Miami FLA 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Merrick Bank, UT 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 month CD - Morgan Stanley Private Bank 244,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Oakstar Bank Mo 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.15%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 15 Month CD - Southern First Bank 249,000.00                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 9 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.20%

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2025

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2025 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

12/17/2025 9:41 AM 1 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FINANCIAL FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK 245,428.45                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, PRIORITY BANK 248,509.14                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NEXBANK 248,509.14                    
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - PLGT 6 Month CD, FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST -                                
Yield 4.30%

Ending Balance - PLGT 9 Month CD, CROSSFIRST BANK 245,504.07                    
Yield 4.25%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, GBANK -                                
Yield 4.45%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BANK OF CHINA -                                
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, MISSION NATIONAL BANK 244,753.68                    
Yield 4.35%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NANO BANC 244,753.68                    
Yield 4.35%

5,606,761.07                 
Yield 4.05%

14,972,742.78               
=================

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE NOVEMBER 30, 2025:

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

12/17/2025 9:41 AM 2 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2025  
Average Yield 4.05% PLGIT

2,976,466.32

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Property Tax Relief
Comm of PA - School Safety & Security Grant
Comm of PA - PASmart Grant
Comm of PA - Other State Revenues 2,525,529.34
Federal Programs - Title I #013-250234 Improving Basic Programs 92,005.58
Federal Programs - Title I #013-240234 Improving Basic Programs
Federal Programs - Title I #013-210234 Improving Basic Programs
Federal Programs - Title I #013-200234 Improving Basic Programs
Federal Programs - ARRA #127-100234 Title I, Part A
Federal Programs - ARRA #126-110234 State Fiscal Stabilization Funds
Federal Programs - Title II #020-190234 Improving Teacher Quality
Federal Programs - Title II #020-240234 Improving Teacher Quality
Federal Programs - Title II #020-250234 Improving Teacher Quality 199.00
Federal Programs - Title IV #144-240234 Title IV - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
Federal Programs - PCCD GRANT MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT
Federal Programs - CARES Act - ESSER II Fund
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER 7%. #225-210234
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER III. #223-210234
Federal Programs - Medical Assistance - Access 220.63
Federal Programs - Drug Free Schools
Federal Programs - Pub Lib Improve Service
Federal Programs - Impact Aid 1,763.00
Federal Programs - Summer Food
Due to Food Service Fund
Wire Transfer from PLGIT Time Deposit
June Cash Management Services
Decemberr 2012 ARP Deduction 
CD Fixed Rate Maturity 483,000.00
CD's Maturity Additional Interest 702.42                          
CD's Maturity Interest 15,693.09                     
Interest 12,880.08                     

Total Receipts: 3,131,993.14                 

Total Funds Available: 6,108,459.46

Disbursements:

November Purchase Card Transactions 1,698.39                       
Transfer to CR Fund 500,000.00                    

Total Disbursements: 501,698.39                    

5,606,761.07
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2025
Average Yield 4.12%

 
PLGIT

1,030,236.17

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 3,512.73                       
Transfer 500,000.00                    

Total Receipts: 503,512.73                    

Total Funds Available: 1,533,748.90

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND NOVEMBER 30, 2025:

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2025 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2025 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

12/17/2025 9:42 AM 12 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26



Disbursements:
Checks:

1686 Strickler Signs 11,514.50                     
1687 STS Innovative Interiors 19,387.35                     
1688 Hawbaker Engineering 2,722.50                       
1689 Hunter & Lomison, Inc 75,626.00                     
1690 Wolfington Body Company 10,000.00                     

Total Disbursements: 119,250.35                    
Less Outstanding Checks:

1688 Hawbaker Engineering 2,722.50                       
1689 Hunter & Lomison, Inc 75,626.00                     

78,348.50                     

1,492,847.05
=================

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE NOVEMBER 30, 2025:

12/17/2025 9:42 AM 13 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 25-26




